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Catherine Chung !LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 October, 2017 10:40 AM

To: ‘Claim Waorkfiow System’

Cc: KARENTAN@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.SG"; 'assignments’
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17004997MFSH/1

Brear Sir / Madam,
Please be informed that according to repairer, owner already change to another workshop,
We will close this file at our end without billing.

Hasst Regards,

Coatherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6741-8434 | eail: gssignments@likouto.com | fax: 6256-4415
Hik 53, Poyva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1; #02-25 | S(408093:2)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Aute) [mailtoradmin-d@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Thursday, 25 May, 2017 4:04 PM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@first-insurance,com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: KARENTAN@FIRST-INSURANCE . COM.SG; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17004997MFSH/1

Dear Sir / Madam, U

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently nat in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Adniin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phanes f741-8434 | etnail psslgnments@ikkanocam | fax: 62564315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industeinl Pack, Uhi Avenve 1, #nz-25 | S{aoBox)

From: Claim Workflow System
Sent: Thursday, 25 May, 2017 3:43 PM
To: ASSIGNMENTS @ LKKAUTO.COM

Ce: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@FIRST-INSURANCE COM.SG; KARENTAN@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.SG
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17004997MFSH/1

reiaims @Hfirst-insurance. com.sg]

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Veron Chen {LKHAqu} _ :

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby com.sg~

Sent: Thursday, 19 October, 2017 2:25 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Chua Kee Sin; Merina Chia San San

Subject: Re; Enquire of continding or discontinuing claim
Dear Nivitha

For SKN5619D, the customer has decided to repair at other workshop.
Meanwhile, for the other two cases, you may wish to check with the respective CSA on your enquiry.
| have copied them in this email so you have their emall addresses.

SOW77K - CSA Chua
SLAGBEOR - CSA Merina

Tnank you,

Regards,

Caroline

Cfo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 8319 0174 Fax 6479 4601

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 October 2017 4:41:38 PM

To: PBSP

Subject: Enquire of continuing or discontinuing claim

Dear Caroline,
| would like te enquire the following vehicles, whether the claim is still continue or not.
SDWT77K, SKNS619D, SLABSESR .

Best Regards,

G Nivitho | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phont: 6841-1972 | email: pssignment=d@fldcauto som | fax: Sag6-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, go2-25 | S{ao8933)



Catherine Chnna !LKI( Autu!

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 October, 2017 2:25 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Ce: Chua Kee Sin; Merina Chia 5an San

Subject: Re: Enguire of continuing or discontinuing claim
Dear Nivitha

For SKN5619D, the customer has decided to repair at other workshop.
Meanwhile, for the other two cases, you may wish to check with the respective CSA on your enquiry,
| have copied them in this emall so you have their email addresses.

SDWT7K - CSA Chua
SLAGBE9R - CSA Merina

Thank you,

Regjards,

Carpline

C/o Performance Molars Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 158841

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 64789 4601

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 October 2017 4:41:38 PM

To: PRSP

Subject: Enquire of continuing or discontinuing claim

Dear Caroline,
| would like to enquire the following vehicles, whether the claim is still continue or not.

SDWT77K, SKN56190, SLAGBBIR .

Best Rejards,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phune: 6Hg1-1972 | enall: gssighments@lkknutocom | fax: das6-4315

W 50, Pova Tihi Industrind Parck, Uli Avenue 1. #02-25 | S{a08g33)



First Capital Insurance Limited T e
A FAIRFAX Company

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 17-05-2017 Our Ret No. D17004897MFSH
Accident Date 15-05-2017 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHBOBBX Third Party Vehicle. SKNS618D
Survey Location 303 ALEXANDRA ROAD SIME DARBY FERFORMANCE CENTRE
Conlact Person. CAROLINE
Contact No. 63180174/ 0 Fax No. 84794601
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE:
S LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS ETE LTD
Surveyor
Contact Person NA Fax No. 68416315
Contact Number. NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invaice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

PERFORMANCE
Cec : Workshop MOTORS LIMITED Attention. MIL
Cc : TP Solicitor MNA TP Sclicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge KARENT

IMPORTANT NOTE
Kindly submit the survay report via CWS within 14 days lor survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection
This 1= & computer genarated lattat, no signature requilred,

Mtin Office : & Fisthes Cusy 22400 Singapors (48590 Tt S56222 0311 Fex: G550 1867 Wl v ey lirnutaren s
Enirrrs Degiirtmends & Mator Undarweiting oportrmant - 38 5binsen Read 11601 Gty House Sinqaporm 0BBBTT Tel) T5-8007 J048 Fis: 298507 3840



Claim Workflow System

Page | of 2

Job Sheet {/ClaimW5/Surveyor/JobShest/222676) ﬁ PRI Documents 9

Close X

PRI Header Detalls

Claimant 1 & PEI
Claim No D17004997MFSH Policy No B-15072701MFSH S.No &
LIMITE
Name
Workshop EIEHT‘.I.":T?EHL::MANEE HoToRs 5. :::::;n 303 ALEXANDRA ROAD SIME DARBY PERFORM
Namw =i S & Contact | Mobile: 0, Phone: 63190174 , Fax: 6479450
CAROLINE) Details Emailld: PML-PBSP@SIMEDARBY.COM.5G
Our LKK AUTO Instructions -
Surveyor | CONSULTANTS FTELTD | Yo Surveyor | WFTHOUT PREJUDICE:
COMFORT TP
Insured . Insured :
Neme THANSPORTATION PTE Vehicle No SHe0BEX Vehicle SKEN56
LTD No
PRI N Surveyor S Surveyor
Recieved ﬁi 05-2017 03:34:37 Appointed g,ﬁq 05-2017 03:143:40 Accept 25-05-
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
SV | Surveyor ::::::
Inspection '_.' S ate 25-05-2017 Reksort |
Date *: S Repe i
Vehicle Particulars
Make | Please Select Make [=| | Model | Please Select Mode![»| | Year Select
Chasis No | | Engine No | Mileage | |
Cubic
Color
Muitiple Documents Upioad
|
Upload Multiple Documents
File Name Action
Surveyor Job Remarks
hitpsi//eldilshareapp02.cloudapp. net/Claim WS/Surveyor/Detailv222676 25/52017



